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Notes to the Financial Statements

81 %5 R &% BT &

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, other than as set out below.

Taiwan Subsidiaries

Since early 2005, the Group has been involved in a dispute
concerning control of its Taiwanese operations. Certain former
members of the Board are actively obstructing the Group's
legitimate exercise of control over its subsidiaries operated
in Taiwan, namely Forefront International Automotive Limited,
Sunshine Credit Limited and U-Drive Smart Card Company
Limited (Collectively referred to as "Taiwan Subsidiaries”). As
a result, the Group presently does not have full control over
the Taiwan Subsidiaries. The Board is taking active steps to
restore control over the Group's Taiwan operations, including
seeking legal redress for breaches committed by the
individuals responsible, including certain former directors
and senior employees of the Taiwan Subsidiaries. In addition,
the Board has at all times maintained regular contact with
the Group’s key trading partner Scania, and remains
committed to ensuring that the current difficulties in Taiwan
are overcome.

Due to the issues impacting the Group’s Taiwan operations
described above, the Directors, despite having taken all
reasonable steps, could not satisfy themselves as to the
accuracy and reliability of the management accounts of the
Group's Taiwan Subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December
2004. Accordingly, the Directors have been unable to satisfy
themselves that the results, assets and liabilities of these
subsidiaries have been properly recorded and fairly stated in
the management accounts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

As a result, the financial statements of these subsidiaries
have not been included in the consolidated financial
statements of the Group as, in the opinion of the Directors,
the inclusion of these financial statements may result in an
inaccurate picture of the Group’s financial position and
performance for the year. Whilst the directors consider that
the exclusion of these subsidiaries is the best way of
presenting the Group's financial position and results for the
year in the circumstances, the reason for the exclusion is not
one of the reasons for exclusion provided for in Statement of
Standard Accounting Practice 32 "Consolidated Financial
Statements and Accounting for Investments in Subsidiaries”
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“SSAP 32") and, in this respect, the financial
statements are not in compliance with SSAP 32. For this
reason, and the uncertainties impacting the Group’s
operations in Taiwan, the Company’s auditors have disclaimed
their opinion on the financial statements.

As explained above, the 2004 consolidated financial
statements have excluded the results for the year and financial
positions as at 31 December 2004 of Taiwan Subsidiaries,
which form a significant part of the Group. As a result, the
2003 figures are not directly comparable with the 2004
figures.

Despite the issues noted above, it is the opinion of the
directors that it is appropriate to apply the going concern
basis in preparing the consolidated financial statements. The
Board is presently finalising plans to secure control over the
Group’s operations in Taiwan, and anticipates a resolution
during the third quarter of 2005. By working closely with
Scania and other key stakeholders, the Board is committed
to maximising shareholder value by ensuring the future
stability of the Group's operations, including Taiwan.

The Group's share of the net assets of its Taiwan Subsidiaries,
based on latest audited financial information as at 31
December 2003 and totalling HK$149,054,000, has been
included in the consolidated balance sheet as interests in
unconsolidated subsidiaries.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

81 %5 R &% BT &

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Details of the assets and liabilities as well as the financial
performance of these subsidiaries for the year ended 31
December 2004 are set out in note 10 to the financial
statements, such information being extracted from the
unaudited management accounts obtained by the Directors.

A summary of principal accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out below.

Basis of preparation

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is historical cost modified by the
revaluation of land and buildings and the marking to market
of certain investments in securities as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
31 December each year. All inter-company transactions and
balances have been eliminated on consolidation.

Goodwill on consolidation

Positive goodwill arising on acquisitions of subsidiaries and
associates represents the excess of the cost of the acquisition
over the Group’s share of the fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities acquired.

On disposal of a subsidiary or an associate during the year,
any attributable amount of purchased goodwill not previously
amortised through the consolidated income statement or
which has previously been dealt with as a movement in
Group reserves is included in the calculation of the profit or
loss on disposal.

Forefront International Holdings Limited 4& 77 Bl X 1= & £ R 2 A

K = D+ IBZ (/lgég)
EBRSHEANRE-SEME =
A=+—-BLEFEEERBENARMSE
RAZFHBERMBHREM 10 AR
ERHEEESMEZARAREERER
kB -

AEERAZETBZSABEMENT -

CETE
B AR R TR S AH B R R
WOAHTHRET BEERETES
BATISEE LT HRT X8I
2B

3t
>
bt

=
ﬁ%‘%

nﬁ%a%$ﬂﬂ&ﬁ%%ﬁﬂ
TZA=t—"BRILZUBR
SBARFBHEZMARS RER
BIRBE R

e
° i)
‘**}m

mAEELEZEE
WENBARRBEARELAZEAE
B WA AR AN R B G AT SR B
ERBEAFEZEE-

FAHE -—KWBABHBE QAR
BESEEBGEABRIRBHIBET
EREEFEED 2 BEKRERDE
BIBALERETAE



Notes to the Financial Statements

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an enterprise, in which the Group or Company,
directly or indirectly, controls more than half of the voting
power or issued share capital or controls the composition of
the board of directors or equivalent governing body.
Investments in subsidiaries are stated in the Company’s
balance sheet at cost less impairment loss. The carrying
amount of the investment is reduced to its recoverable
amount on an individual basis.

Associates

An associate is an enterprise, in which the Group has
significant influence and which is neither a subsidiary nor a
joint venture.

An investment in an associate is accounted for in the
consolidated financial statements under the equity method
and is initially recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for
the post acquisition change in the Group's share of the
associate’s net assets. The consolidated income statement
reflects the Group's share of the post-acquisition results of
the associates for the period, including any amortisation of
positive or negative goodwill charged or credited during the
period. When the Group's share of losses exceeds the carrying
amount of the associate, the carrying amount is reduced to
nil and recognition of further losses is discontinued except
to the extent that the Group has incurred obligations in
respect of the associate.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's interest in the associate, except where
unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred, in which case they are recognised
immediately in the consolidated income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

81 %5 R &% BT &

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use. Major costs
incurred in restoring assets to their normal working conditions
are charged to the consolidated income statement.
Improvements are capitalised and depreciated over their
expected useful lives.

The gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposal of
property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the estimated net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised as an income or
expense in the consolidated income statement.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less accumulated
impairment losses of property, plant and equipment over
their estimated useful lives from the date on which they
become fully operational and after taking into account their
estimated residual values, using the straight-line method, at
the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land 2%
Building 4%
20% - 25%
10% - 50%
20% - 30%

Leasehold improvements
Furniture and office equipment
Motor vehicles
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Notes to the Financial Statements

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments in securities

Investment securities held for an identified long-term purpose
are stated at cost and subject to impairment review at each
reporting date to reflect any diminution in their value, which
is expected to be other than temporary. The amount of
provisions is recognised as an expense in the period in which
the decline occurs.

Securities not classified as investment securities are classified
as other investments, which are stated at fair value in the
consolidated balance sheet. The unrealised holding gains
and losses for other investments are included in the
consolidated income statement.

The profit or loss on disposal of investment securities and
other investments is accounted for in the period in which
the disposal occurs as the difference between net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the securities.

The transfer of securities between categories of investments
are accounted for at their fair values. For a security transferred
from the other investment category, the unrealised holding
gain or loss, which has been recognised in the net profit or
loss, is not reversed. For a security transferred into the other
investment category, the unrealised holding gain or loss at
the date of transfer is recognised in the net profit or loss
immediately.

Other investments

Other investments are stated in the balance sheet at their
fair value. Changes in fair values are recognised in the income
statement as they arise.

The profit or loss on disposal of other investments is
accounted for in the period in which the disposal occurs as
the difference between net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the securities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

81 %5 R &% BT &

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase and, where
applicable, costs of conversion and other costs that have
been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition, is calculated using the weighted
average method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Impairment loss

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews internal and
external sources of information to determine whether the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets have
suffered an impairment loss or impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may be reduced. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated, based on the higher of its net selling price and
value in use. Where it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the smallest group of
assets that generates cash flows independently (i. e. a cash-
generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating
unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
in prior years. Reversal of impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made.
Expenditures for which a provision has been recognised are
charged against the related provision in the year in which
the expenditures are incurred. Provisions are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimate. Where the effect of the time value of money
is material, the amount provided is the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation.
Where the Company expects a provision to be reimbursed,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably.

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards
of ownership, which generally coincides with time when
goods are delivered to customers and title has passed.

Service fee income is recognised when the services are
rendered.

Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis on the
principal outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.

Foreign currencies

Transactions involving foreign currencies are translated at
the rates of exchange prevailing on date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the balance sheet date are retranslated at the
rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Translation
differences are included in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

81 %5 R &% BT &

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currencies

On consolidation, the balance sheets of overseas subsidiaries
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars
are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date while the income statement is translated at average
rates for the year. All exchange differences arising on
consolidation are dealt with in the exchange reserve.

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results for
the year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method, on all
temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements apart from certain limited exceptions. The deferred
tax liabilities or assets are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or
liability is settled, based on the tax rates and the tax laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences, tax losses and credits
can be utilised.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow statement
represent short-term highly liquid investments which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, net of
bank overdrafts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded
as receivables at the amount of the Company’s net investment
in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting
periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on
the Company’s net investment outstanding in respect of the
leases.

Operating leases

Rentals payable and receivable under operating leases are
recognised as an expense and revenue on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms. Lease incentives received are
recognised in the consolidated income statement as an
integral part of the net consideration agreed for the use of
the leased asset. Contingent rentals are recognised as
expenses in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered
to be related if they are subject to common control or
common significant influence.

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution
retirement schemes are recognised as expenses in the income
statement as incurred. The assets of the schemes are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

81 %5 R &% BT &

2. TURNOVER AND REVENUE 2. ExFERWE
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding RARIFEEBEREER HEZEM
and those of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 11 BARIMEZEBENMBEREMGE
to the financial statements. 110
Turnover and revenue recognised by category are analysed BREBESEREANLEE RSN T
as follows:
2004 2003
—ETME —TET=F
HKS$'000 HK$'000
T#ET FH&TT
Turnover EXEW
Sale of motor trucks, coaches and HEEH RELT
vehicle accessories X% B8 A2 128,390 427,252
Provision of motor vehicle repairs RETERE
and maintenance services RERS 41,660 133,210
Fuel commission income BRRHA & WA 6.054 7,383
Provision of other vehicle related services 12t H {th 25 & 48 3 IR 7% 745 1,177
Interest income in respect of BE EB R EHA
financing business 47 15,049
176,896 584,071
Other revenue Htlgy 2
Interest income F B2 WA 15 504
Others E 2,850 3,961
2,865 4,465
179,761 588,536
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3. LOSS BEFORE TAXATION
This is stated after charging (crediting):

(@)

(b)

(©)

Finance costs

Interest on bank borrowings wholly
repayable within five years

Other items

Auditors’ remuneration
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Amortisation of goodwill included
in administrative expenses
Allowance on inventories
Operating lease charges on premises
(Gain)/loss on disposals of property,
plant and equipment
Staff costs, including directors’
emoluments:
— Salaries and other allowances
— Contributions to pension schemes
Dividend income from unlisted
long-term investments
Dividend income from other investments
Unrealised gain on other investments

Loss on exchange

During the year ended 31 December 2003, the Group
disposed of a 1.3% equity interest in U-Drive Company
Limited, a subsidiary, to an independent third party at
a consideration of approximately HK$10,612,000, and
recognised a gain on disposal of approximately

HK$10,961,000.

Notes to the Financial Statements

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

3. HiATEE

B3R (BEA) T3 & IE:
(a) BhE A
2004 2003
—ETMmE —ETZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
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(b) EAbIEH
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ME-BE R
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Notes to the Financial Statements

81 %5 R &% BT &

4, DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION 4, EEME
Remuneration of the Company’s directors disclosed pursuant BEEEANEHEICHEHE Z AR
to Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as FEEMNeIHMNNT:
follows:
2004 2003
—ZETmE ZET=F
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Fees for executive directors HITEFHER 14 95
Fees for non-executive directors FWITESHS 135 100
Fees for independent non-executive B IEETT
directors EFHBe 562 200
Basic salaries, housing allowances, EXFa EEERM
other allowances and other H b2 8L &
benefits in kind EMEMREF 2,776 4,980
Contributions to pension schemes RRGT B R 36 84
3,523 5,459
No director waived any emoluments during the year. No FANEEEHERMMNE REZEZ
incentive payment nor compensation for loss of office was ZEMNEF+A=T—HLFE K&
paid or payable to any director for the year ended 31 =] (A 2 B ST AN Sk FE T R R IBE R
December 2004. Re BB E-
Emoluments of the directors were within the following bands: EEMeNFUTEHE:
Number of directors
EEAE
2004 2003
—ETmE —EET=F
Executive directors HWITES
HK$Nil — HK$1,000,000 —2Z2%1,000,000% T 7 2
HK$1,000,001 - — 1,000,001 7T
HK$1,500,000 %£1,500,0007% 7T 1 1
HK$1,500,001 - — 1,500,001 7T
HK$2,000,000 %2,000,000/% 7T - 2
Non-executive directors FEITESE
HK$Nil — HK$1,000,000 —2Z2%1,000,000% T 8 3

Forefront International Holdings Limited #& 77 Bl BR Rk B R 2 7
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INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Among the five individuals with the highest emoluments,
three (2003:three) were executive directors whose emoluments
are disclosed in note 4.

The emoluments paid to the remaining two (2003: two)
individuals during the year were as follows:

ERF S MR
BIRET IR

Basic salaries and allowances
Pension scheme contributions

The emoluments fell within the following band:

HK$Nil — HK$1,000,000

During the year, no emoluments were paid to the five highest
paid individuals (including directors and other employees)
as inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office.

TAXATION

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands and is
exempted from taxation in the Cayman Islands. Hong Kong
Profits Tax has not been provided in the financial statements
as its subsidiaries either have no assessable profits for the
year or have unutilised tax losses to set off against current
year's assessable profits.

Overseas taxation has been provided on the estimated
assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

Z % T % 1,000,000/ 7T

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

= ME AL

A BEHALBESHRTEE (=
TE=6 =fy) AMS TR EXHE
It

AEEHBANESHAL (CEE=
& @k e m T

2004 2003
—eEmE  —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FRE THT
1,328 1,418
34 24
1,362 1,442
B&n FIATHE:

Number of individuals

AB
2004 2003
—gEmE - TT=F
2 2

FAAEEVERAAUSEHHAL (B
REFREMEER) TS FREE
0 B8 3 0 BB 7K &% [ B A 22 i B I 4

f&e

Tt 18
ARRRAEREEMKL L EHR
BHRHERE-ARARANEB LR
A A0 R SRR A TR R E) A
HMIABEBRAREAFE 2 BRY & -
WARB L ER P RER P IERAEHN
SRERE-

ARRCHFAZEFTERTEN 12
AEBEEEBAEBRR ZRITREG
RN BB
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Forefront International Holdings Limited 4& 77 Bl X 1= & £ R 2 A

6. TAXATION (Continued) 6. MIE (&)
Reconciliation of effective tax expenses TR IR X EIR
2004 2003
—ZTmE ZET=F
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHETT
Hong Kong Profits Tax AR SR
— Overprovision in prior year -~ LFEBERE - (27)
Overseas income tax BHNETIS B
— Current taxation —RFEHIE - 8,845
— Underprovision in prior year —LFERETR - 127
Deferred tax credit (Note 24) EIERIEE o (fF5E24) - (1,549)
- 7,396
Reconciliation of effective tax expenses B BIIE R X H IR
2004 2003
—ZTmE —ZETE=F
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Loss before taxation Tt A & 18 (55.360) (49,343)
Income tax at Hong Kong Profits REBNEHRB =X
Tax rate of 17.5% 17.5%:t 8 2 B8 B (9.688) (8,635)
Net effect of non-deductible TR AL B
expenses/tax-exempted revenue WAZ 2T 4,697 (2,280)
Under provision of income tax FEEMRER
in prior year BHEIR - 100
Unrecognised tax losses i R R A IR R 5,587 19,493
Utilisation of previously unrecognized 5 7 R R
tax losses MIAEE (596) (617)
Effect of different taxation rates H At B R A [ i &
in other countries TRE - (665)
Taxation as per income statement BERR25) 2 HI1E - 7,396
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LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The loss attributable to shareholders includes a loss of
HK$53,995,000 (2003: HK$51,874,000) which has been
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic loss per share was based on the loss
attributable to shareholders of HK$55,360,000 (2003:
HK$56,739,000) and on the weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue of 436,886,262 (2003:
441,700,000).

No diluted loss per share has been presented as the
conversion of the convertible bonds is anti-dilutive for the
year ended 31 December 2004. No diluted loss per share
was presented as there were no dilutive potential ordinary
shares in existence during the year ended 31 December 2003.

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

BREIEER

P SR e 15 E5 18 B 45 518 4953,995,0005%
F(=FE=%:51,874,00057) B
NEANYNCTEY B S b

BREE
BREABBNDEREERGEBIELY
55,360,000 T (Z T & = F :
56,739,000/ 70) & B 817 % i A% hn 4
F 9 80436,886,262 (T T = F:
441,700,0008%) 5t &

HRBE-TTNEF+ _A=1+—H81
FEZARBRESR BB AREEIE
At EE25EREEER ARNEE
—EE=HFA+ A=+ —BLEFERAY
BEEMABBERAZEEEBR St
VEZ2 BRETER-
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9.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

THE GROUP

Cost or valuation
At beginning of year

Eliminated upon deconsolidation B4 5 &

of subsidiaries
Additions
Disposals
Revaluation
Translation adjustments

At balance sheet date

Accumulated depreciation and RHIFER

impairment losses
At beginning of year

Eliminated upon deconsolidation B4 &5 &

of subsidiaries
Charge for the year
Eliminated on disposals
Revaluation
Impairment loss recognised
Translation adjustments

At balance sheet date

Net book value
At balance sheet date

At beginning of year

Forefront International Holdings Limited

9. ME BWERFZ®E
50 Furniture
Land and Leasehold and Motor
buildings improvements  equipment vehicles Total
TiREF HEVERE FARRRK RE Ehy
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FHT FET FET FET
BEEHEE
F9 61,417 32,056 59,146 5,228 157,847
P /B A ) B 1 8 (4,907) (26,468) (39,406) (2,318) (73,099)
NE - 216 585 532 1,333
HE (5,030) (319) (6,746) (47) (12,142)
B 120 - - - 120
XA - 3 5 1 9
#HA 51,600 5,488 13,584 3,396 74,068
WEGR
E4) - 9,631 47,635 3,207 60,473
eAsE
P 8 72 70 B 4 4 - (6,573) (33,407 (1,261) (41,241)
KEEZH 1,880 1,299 2,722 571 6,472
HE R (114) (48) (6,466) (45) (6,673)
A (1,784) - - - (1,784)
ERRAAEER 19 186 401 - 606
I 5 m 1 - 1 1
#HA - 4,496 10,885 2,473 17,854
REPE
REHEA 51,600 992 2,699 923 56,214
REA] 61,417 22,425 11,511 2,021 97,374
BAEKREZERAER
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9. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 9. W¥ BERRE (&)

Analysis of land and buildings by geographical locations is BB oMz L REFUW T
as follows:
2004 2003
—ZTHE —ETT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Hong Kong BB 50,960 54,000
Mainland China H D i 640 2,510
Taiwan =b- - 4,907
51,600 61,417
Land and buildings in Hong Kong are held under leases of BRI HMREFHARATFHERH
50 years up to 2047 on the basis of the rights of extension BEE_ZEM+F U AT REL
provided by the New Territories Leases (Extension) Ordinance. (BH) EPIFTRRZ A RE-
The net book value of land and buildings situated in Mainland REBEFEANMBE THREF2
China held by the Group comprises the following: REDFERNT
2004 2003
i 31123 —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FT#ET FHET
Under land use rights without BREEFTTHERRZ
a specified land use period TR AR 640 980
Under land use rights for 70 years BE-_ZTRRFIHAH
up to 2055 tTFEZLEREREE - 430
Under land use rights for 45 years BRE_FTH_FIHsAH
up to 2042 m+RFEz L HERERE - 1,100
640 2,510
As at 31 December 2003, land in Taiwan was freehold and RZEE=F+_A=+—H &E&E
held by a former director of the Company in trust for the 2 TIRKAKE R BARE BRI
Group. EEUERIRREAEERESF-

Annual report 2004 = T T Y 4 4 3f
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Land and buildings were revalued as at the balance sheet
date on an open market value basis at approximately
HK$51,600,000 (2003: HK$61,417,000) as determined by
LCH (Asia-Pacific) Surveyors Limited, independent qualified
valuers and by reference to the selling price subsequent to
31 December 2004. Had all land and buildings been carried
at cost less depreciation, the net book value of the Group's
land and buildings as at the balance sheet date would have
been approximately HK$47,744,000 (2003: HK$57,504,000).

The directors have reviewed the carrying amount of property,
plant and equipment as at 31 December 2004. As certain of
the Company’s subsidiaries had ceased operations, an
impairment loss on certain property, plant and equipment
with an aggregate amount of approximately HK$606,000,
representing the difference between the estimated net selling
price and the carrying amounts of those property, plant and
equipment, was identified and recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

Forefront International Holdings Limited 4& 77 Bl X 1= & £ R 2 A

ME-WENZE (&
BR-ZENMFE+ - =+—H%EIRE
BEGUANTEzZ L REFTIN Hi
T EEFREEBRARAMERES
s A#751,600,0008 T (ZTZT = 4
61,417,000 7T) - BB & BB (HERD
FSBTAEMERARETHAERSE
RZZEEMF+=—A=+—HBHELEZ
EEEE-MAB L RBFHIRRA
WITESE AAER 2 L REFR
HE B ZIRMFEEL A47,744,000%
T (ZZET=4:57,504,0008 L) °

MET A=+ —HNREE AR
RAETHEBARERLEEE HEH
A EFEERIRTERETHEHEY
X BELXBREER RBQ
606,000 T (RZFEWE BB K&
oA EBFRERAEZEZSRE) -
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10. INTERESTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Interests in unconsolidated
subsidiaries

RAREEWE A A
2

The amounts due from unconsolidated subsidiaries are

unsecured, non-interest bearing and not repayable within

the next twelve months from the balance sheet date.

The amounts due to unconsolidated subsidiaries are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no fixed repayment

term.

Details of unconsolidated subsidiaries were as follows:

Name of subsidiary

HELRER

Forefront International Automotive Limited
BAEBAEROHERAT

Sunshine Credit Limited
BLHKRHERAR

U-Drive Smart Card Company Limited
ERAEEFERLT

Issued and
Place of fully paid

incorporation/ share capitall

operation registered capital
i ERTRBR
R/ EERE kx/ithas
British Virgin US$3,254,681
Islands/Taiwan 3,254,681 £7T
RERRES
P-4
A=
Taiwan NT$201,000,000
aE #5%201,000,0007
Taiwan NT$360,000,000
aE # 5 %360,000,0007

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

10. RARGEMBRAR Z S

The Group
F%E

2004 2003
—EBEmE —EE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FET
149,054 -
149,054 -

EKH B AR 2 RAREER 2ER
TEREEERRFT T —EAREER-

ENAGAMBARZRARSEEA.
B R B R R

AEEWBRARFE:

Percentage of
equity interest

held by the Company Principal activities
Directly  Indirectly
FARRBRE
HEEA
B% FiEE3 IERR

100% Trading of motor trucks,
coaches and vehicle

accessories and provision

of motor vehicle repairs

and maintenance services

F8 RECTRSET

RHESURRERE

BERERE

93.7% Provision of hire
purchase financing

RUBERE

93.7% Development and operation of
multi-application smart card system
RERELSBEEECEL
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10. INTERESTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

(CONTINUED)

As explained in note 1 to the financial statements, the
financial statements of the Group’s Taiwan Subsidiaries have
not been included in the consolidated financial statements
of the Group in accordance with the Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice No. 32 "Consolidated Financial Statements
and Accounting for Investments in Subsidiaries” issued by
HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance as in the
opinion of the Directors, the inclusion of these financial
statements may result in an inaccurate picture of the Group’s
financial position and performance for the year. The Group's
share of the net assets of these subsidiaries, based on latest
audited financial information as at 31 December 2003 and
totalling HK$149,054,000 has been included in the
consolidated balance sheet as interests in unconsolidated
subsidiaries.

Details of the income statement and assets and liabilities of
these subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2004 are
set out below:

10. AR A B B 2 7 2 M

M
N
i
—

MNP IR M 1PAHEA REEES
SRR MM 2 Bt B ERIE 325
[(fREaVBBRREMBARRESR
BIARBAERRMGD AEE G EHE
RAIZHBEBRRA B AARAEE 2GR
MHmEk TREERAR FHAXREYB
BRAGEFAKTELAFERE 2 HMRNR
RRABRER - BRER_ZTT=F1
“AZtTBIZEMOARERMBE
B AEESIERERBRARZEESF
E& $£149,054,0008 T B EER
BERPOERGAMNBAR 2 &S

HEMBARBE _TTMF+_A=
tT—BUEFEZEGERMEERAGRRF
FIan T

Unaudited Audited
RIBEX rEZ
2004 2003
—EETHWEF ZTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET

Income statement data HBIENE
Turnover T 625,603 408,545
Cost of sales 6 B AR (518,001) (314,482)
Gross profit E7 107,602 94,063
Operating expenses, net KEFRZ R (70,193) (95,163)
Profit/(loss) from operations mEEBRT (B8) 37,409 (1,100)
Finance costs PN (9.995) (6,335)
Impairment loss on long-term investments &% & B{EKIE (21,260) -
Loss on disposal of interest in a subsidiary HEMHBE AR R ZEIE (9.486) -
Share of results of an associate FTinE & R R %EE 7.118 657
Profit/(loss) before taxation BREL AT = F, (B 1R) 3,786 (6,778)
Taxation MIE (3.086) (7,423)
Profit/(loss) for the year FERF (E8) 700 (14,201)

Forefront International Holdings Limited #& 77 B B% % ik A&
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10. INTERESTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

(CONTINUED)

Unaudited Audited
RKEER KE Rz
2004 2003
—EZTmE —ET=
HKS$'000 HK$'000
T#ET FAET
Balance sheet data HEARERNE
Non-current assets FEmEBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME -WEREHB 25,230 31,858
Interest in REERAIZ
an associate (note 12) Eam (MiE12) 56,676 20,794
Goodwill Bk 6.606 7,927
Investment securities KEFRS - 22,727
Long-term portion of finance MEHESEKRIEAZ
lease receivables REIE D - 109,670
Deferred tax assets EXETIBE E 1,133 1,549
89,645 194,525
Current assets MBEE
Inventories A= 55,985 147,044
Trade and EIWE SRR R
other receivables H b & SRR 154,348 119,665
Current portion of finance A& S IR
lease receivables 2 BIEAE 5 198,234 79,252
Amounts due from group companies FEW B N R FIE 41,003 -
Other investments HEmigE 2,155 1,739
Pledged bank deposits BERIBEITER 4,542 7,078
Bank balances and cash BITEFRRS 10,746 39,684
467,013 394,462
Current liabilities mE B G
Trade and BB SRR K
other payables H b JIE - K18 (115,202) (51,194)
Amounts due to group companies FERTEE QN RFIE (1.130) (59,663)
Current portion of interest-bearing FFREEZAEBS
borrowings (279.116) (300,349)
Taxation payable JE A IE (1.205) (5,284)
(396.653) (416,490)
Net current assets/(liabilities) TEEE,/ (B8E) FE 70,360 (22,028)
Total assets less current liabilities REERREBAE 160,005 172,497
Non-current liabilities FERBBE
Long-term interest-bearing borrowings RHFFEEE - (23,443)
- (23,443)
Net assets HERE 160,005 149,054

Annual report 2004
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10. INTERESTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

11.

(CONTINUED)

The 2004 financial information was prepared based on the
unaudited management accounts of those Taiwan Subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 December 2004 after making the
following adjustments:

(@) Elimination of inter-companies balances and transactions
within the Taiwan Subsidiaries;

(b) Elimination of investment cost in subsidiaries and share
capital of respective subsidiaries within the Taiwan
Subsidiaries;

(c) Loss on disposal of the Group’'s 51% interest in FAIL
was calculated based on the unaudited net asset value
of FAIL as at 28 May 2004, being the latest management
accounts of FAIL available to the Group.

(d) No deemed gain or loss on disposal of an associate
resulting from the Group not participating in the rights
issue subscription of such associate was calculated as no
sufficient financial information is available.

The 2003 financial information was extracted from the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2003.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted shares, at cost FEETRR G R

Due from subsidiaries JiE W BfY /B & R kIR

Less: Provision for amounts due B FE WL B A R
from subsidiaries FIB 2 B AE

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, non-
interest bearing and not repayable within the next twelve
months from the balance sheet date.

Forefront International Holdings Limited 4& 77 Bl X 1= & £ R 2 A

10. RARGEMBAR 2 s (&)

“PEMEMB AR RRERS A BH
BRAARE-FENF A=+~
LLFE KSR R IIRE MR
fEHA T oA

<

I

() HHZEREME AR ANRQRMA
BER S

el
el

oH

(b) HHNZEGEWBEARAMBLR
ARERARZEBHB AR ZK
N

() HEAKERETTEIXZ51%
REZERERERTTETIER
TETNFRAZFTNBZRERE
REEFE (RAKEREBZREA
METIRSHOEEIKRE)HE-

(d) mREEIMERNTBER WS
HEEASEBLR—HERFY
{44 32 7T 2 B D 4 g 6 2 )
B

TE=EYBER AR ASEEE
—EE=F+-A=t-ALFEZ
BREAMBEL

RN

N

b

RO B B A A] 2 B a
The Company

. 3/ g
2004 2003
—sEmE  —TT=4
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
74,934 74,934
380,083 374,296
(105,600) (72,000)
349,417 377,230

EKH B AR 2 RAREER 2ER
THEREEERREF T —EAREER-



11. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Details of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2004 were as

follows:—

Name of subsidiary

HELRER

Allen Motor Co. Limited
DRENERAF

Cybergear Limited
Cyber Centre Holdings Limited
BERLERERAT

Cyber Centre Limited
ERLERAR

Digital Cyber Technologies Group Ltd.

Forefront Automotive Services Company Limited
BAAERBERRA

Forefront (China) Company Limited
&y (FE) BRAA

Forefront Finance Co. Limited
REUBERLF

Place of
incorporation/
operation

i
B/ BEHE

Hong Kong
&k

British Virgin Islands
RERARE

Hong Kong
&k

Hong Kong
Bk

British Virgin Islands
KBRAHE

Hong Kong
&k

Hong Kong
Bk

Hong Kong
&k

Notes to the Financial Statements

Issued and
fully paid
share capitall

registered capital

BRTRER
B%/iEREEX

HK$2
2T

Us$1
127

HK$2
2T
HK$2
2T
us$1
1%7

HK$20
0%

HK$20
0%

HK$2,000,000
2,000,000% 7T

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

N RHERAB 2z (&)
R-FEMF+-A=+—BZHER

AFFEMT:

Percentage of
equity interest

held by the Company

Directly
RARRERE
HEEAl

B% it

- 93.7%

100% -
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%

~ 100%

~ 100%

- 93.7%

Annual report 2004

Indirectly

Principal activities

EERE

Provision of agency services
for insurance and financing
of motor vehicles

REAERBRBERERS

Investment holding

REER

Inactive
EmEY

Property holding
BENE

Property holding
BENE

Trading of motor
vehicle accessories and
provision of motor
vehicle repairs and
maintenance services
AERRMHE S REE
AESERERS

Investment holding
RERK

Provision of hire
purchase financing

REBBERE

" EETWFFR
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11. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of subsidiary

HELRER

Forefront International Automotive Limited

BHIERAERDERDA

Forefront International (Hong Kong) Limited

&5 (BR)BRAR

Forefront International Management Limited

Forefront International Trading (Shanghai)

Co. , Ltd. i)
RAEBES (L8 ERAR (i)

Forefront Investment Holdings Limited

Forefront International Holdings Limited

Issued and
fully paid
share capitall

Place of
incorporation/

operation registered capital

it BRTRAR

B/ BERE Bs/BRES

British Virgin US$3,254,681

Islands/Taiwan 3,254,681 £ 7
HERAMS

/4%

Hong Kong HK$100,000

ordinary shares

HK$6,000,000

non-voting deferred

shares (i)

100,000 B & @R

6,000,000 AT EEZE

BEERR (1)

British Virgin us$10

Islands 1057
AERAMSE

Mainland China Us$200,000

PER, 200,000 %7

British Virgin Us$47,252

Islands 47,52 %7t
HERAMSE

BABRBRERER QA

1. R B A e 2%

5 (%)

E\/

Percentage of

equity interest

held by the Company
Directly

Principal activities

Indirectly

FLRRRRE

EfR

100%

100%

100%

RRER

Ak IERE

- Trading of motor trucks,
coaches and vehicle

accessories and provision

of motor vehicle repairs

and maintenance services

£8 RECTRSET
RHESURRERE
BERERE

100% Trading of motor trucks

and coaches
- EERREELES

- Inactive

LEXH

100% Trading of motor trucks

and vehicle accessories

EERAETRNES

- Investment holding
REBR



Name of subsidiary

HELRER

Forefront (Macau) Automotive Limited
&7 (RF) REBRAF

Forefront Science and Technology Company Limited
BAMRERAA

Forerunner (China) Development Co. Limited
Bt (B BR BRAF

Pureland Development Corporation

Prime Wish Development Limited
SRERARAA

Scantle Management Limited

Shenzhen Forerunner Automotive
Services Limited (i)
FIERBTEBEER2A()

Stareast International Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

11. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Issued and
fully paid
share capitall

Place of
incorporation/

operation registered capital
it BRTRAR
B/ BERE Bs/BRES
Macau MOP25,000
P RFI%25,000 7T
Hong Kong HK$2
'R LA
Hong Kong HK$10,000
R 10,000 %7
British Virgin Islands us$1
ABRAASE 157
Hong Kong HK$2
R 28T
British Virgin Islands Uss$2
ABRAASE VY
Mainland China  RMB2,000,000
mERL, AR %2,000,0007
British Virgin Islands uss$2
AERAMSE 2ET

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

N

N.RMBARZHER (&)

H

Percentage of
equity interest

held by the Company Principal activities

Directly  Indirectly
FLARERE
HEEAM
ER 3 IERE
- 100% Trading of coaches
and vehicle accessories
and provision of motor
vehicle repairs and
maintenance services
REDTESETRE
BORRMSERBRERE

- 100% Inactive
LEXH

- 63.75% Investment holding
RERR

- 100% Investment holding
RERR

- 93.7% Investment holding
RERR

100% - Investment holding
RERR

Provision of motor
vehicle repairs and
maintenance services

REAERERRRRSE

100% - Investment holding

REER

Annual report 2004 = T T Y 4 4 3f
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11. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of subsidiary

HELRER

Sunshine Credit Limited
BULEBROER AT

U-Drive Company Limited
ERTERAH

U-Drive Smart Card Company Limited
ERTEERERLT

U-Drive Company (B.V.I.) Limited

V-Guard Technology Limited

Directive Management Limited

Asia-Elite Worldwide Limited

Glorious Sunrise Holdings Ltd

Top Ocean Ventures Inc

Notes

Issued and
Place of fully paid

incorporation/ share capitall

operation registered capital
g BRTRER
R/ EEHE kE/EREE
Taiwan NT$201,000,000
2k $14%201,000,0007
Hong Kong HK$1,000
& 1,000 A7
Taiwan NT$360,000,000
qiE 316 %360,000,0007
British Virgin Islands Uus$10
ABRAES 0%
Hong Kong HK$100
g 100 B
British Virgin Islands US$1
ABRAES B30
British Virgin Islands Us$1
ABRAES B30
British Virgin Islands US$1
ABRAES B30
British Virgin Islands US$1
ABRAES 1%

(i) Holders of deferred shares have no rights to vote at general meetings
or receive any dividend. Upon winding up, they are entitled to one
half of the balance of the company'’s assets after HK$100,000,000,000
has been distributed to holders of ordinary shares.

(i) Forefront International Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. is a wholly foreign
owned enterprise established in Mainland China to be operated for a

period of 50 years up to May 2050.

(iii)  Shenzhen Forerunner Automotive Services Limited is a sino-foreign
equity joint venture established in Mainland China to be operated for

a period of 20 years up to September 2019.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at any
time during the year ended 31 December 2004.

Forefront International Holdings Limited

BABRBRERER QA

N.RMBARZHER (&)

Percentage of
equity interest

held by the Company
Directly  Indirectly

ELRFRRRE
RRER
ER Ak
93.7%
93.7%
93.7%
93.7%
93.7%
100%
100%
100%
100%
i3

Principal activities

IERE

Provision of hire
purchase financing

RUBERE

Provision of chain services
to vehicle customers

HAEEFREEHRH

Development and operation of
multi-application smart card system

MEREZSREEERAS

Investment holding

REZR

Provision of telematics services

RULEREARE

Inactive

EEXH

Inactive

EEXH

Inactive

EEXH

Inactive

EEXH

i EERONBSRABEERREAS LRER
SUBERI IS B RE BEENBEAE

100 000,000,000 E T & L AR D

&T

TREBRNBAEAN RRZEEEREN—

ﬂFﬁ Dk T

BEEBRDOFTEA

i, BABRRES (LB BERAFDAERENRN
WM EINELE K2HRBEE—
THEFHA /PRt

ii. AYIREETEERERIFBETHRA
WKSZH PRI E G EDRE L2 R
BEE_Z-NFAR AB_t+%-

EMBARNBE_ZTEMF+ _A=
+— B FEANERRELEEAD
£

TEEEXR.



12. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

Notes to the Financial Statements

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

12. REEE QA 2 #Ewm

2004 2003

—ETME —TET=F

HKS$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHE T

(note 10)

(KMf7£10)

Unlisted shares, at cost EEMBG TR A - 22,800
Share of loss FE1E BB - (1,902)
Translation adjustments b 5 5 B - (104)
- 20,794
This associate is held by the Taiwan Subsidiaries which has ZHERNFIBTBERATERENBEA
been deconsolidated as described in note 10. Details of the A (MEFE10)FE-R_ZEZF=F+_A4

associate as at 31 December 2003 were as follows: —t—HZHMERAFBOT:

Place of incorporation/

Name of associate operation
RELRAHR ERsL S
BRERRHERAF Taiwan

Percentage of

Issued and issued capital

fully paid capital held by the Group

FRARBERT

BRTRBERT BRFEEAL

NT$350,000,000 28.57%
#6%350,000,0007T

Principal activities

IERE

Property investment
and management

MEREREE

Annual report 2004 = T T Y 4 4 3f
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13. GOODWILL

Cost

At beginning of year

Eliminated upon deconsolidation
of subsidiaries

At balance sheet date

Accumulated amortisation
and translation adjustment

At beginning of year
Eliminated upon deconsolidation
of subsidiaries

Amortisation charge for the year
Translation adjustment

At balance sheet date

At balance sheet date

At beginning of year

Forefront International Holdings Limited 48 77 B B % %

Notes to the Financial Statements

81 %5 R &% BT &

13. 52
2004 2003
—EEME —E2EE=
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
B &
F1 9,283 9,283
RITBEHEEFE
B /B B B ¥ 8 (9.283) -
“EEH - 9,283
R MBERERAR
F1 1,356 400
RIABHEEFTE
B B N 7 B T 8 (1.356) -
AEEHE TN - 928
PE A §E 2 - 28
“EH - 1,356
#HA - 7,927
F1 7.927 8,883




Notes to the Financial Statements

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

14. INVESTMENT SECURITIES 14. I EFEFH
The Group The Company
508 /N
2004 2003 2004 2003
—ZZMmE —ZTT=F —ZZmE —ET=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAT THEI FAT
At cost less BEFHE
impairment loss: WEBR:
Unlisted equity interest =D Pt Akl
in Taiwan, at cost BRARER ERA 6,908 29,641 6,908 6,908
Translation adjustments BEE 34, 38 2 - (6) - -
Impairment loss recognised B R 2R EEIE (6,908) - (6.908) -
- 29,635 - 6,908
The underlying value of investment securities was in the EERAE INEBEEHABBETNLR
opinion of Directors no less than its carrying value as at 31 ER-—EE=F+_B=1+—HZER
December 2003. Ho
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81 %5 R &% BT &

15. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES 15. @& HE B FKIEA
Finance lease receivables (consolidated) are analysed as BB E W EIE (K s A AR) 2
follows: T
2004 2003
—EBETmE —ET=F
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FET
Finance lease rental receivables within BEMSEKMEEFH
a period
- not exceeding one year ——FR - 104,023
— of more than one year but ——FNLEELEFA
not exceeding five years - 128,379
- 232,402
Less: Earnings allocated to future periods & D EZE XXM EF - (29,618)
Present value of minimum lease REEKHEEWIRE
rental receivables - 202,784
Less: Provision for doubtful A TEW M & RIEBIR B
rental receivables - (11,467)
- 191,317
Present value of minimum lease rental receivables, less ERENHESHRERRERBEE 2D
provision for bad and doubtful amounts, is analysed as iR CNE
follows:
- not exceeding one year ——FRX - 80,821
- more than one year but not -—FNREBERFR
exceeding five years - 110,496
- 191,317

68 Forefront International Holdings Limited 4& 77 Bl X 1= & £ R 2 A



Notes to the Financial Statements

16. INVENTORIES

17.

Motor trucks and coaches BEEREE T
Vehicle accessories B

R PR B e S
FEEE

Less: provision for obsolete and
slow-moving inventories

As at 31 December 2004, inventories carried at net realisable
value totalled approximately HK$18,462,000. As at 31
December 2003, all inventories were stated at cost.

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

16. 78
The Group
xEMH
2004 2003
—EBEmE —EE=

HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FHETT
29,227 139,967
15,409 106,274
44,636 246,241
(8.789) (4,934)
35,847 241,307

RZZEZME+-_A=+—H FEMN
Al &£ IR F(E 4718,462,00058 LA R - A
—TEBEE=F+-_A=+—H FATFE
IR AT IR o

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 17. FEYE 5 iR 5% [2 A h FE YL 5k 18
The Group The Company
xEE ¥ 3/

2004 2003 2004 2003

—EEMNE _—_TT=-F CZBEMNE _—_TT=F

HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000

THET FET TET FET

Trade receivables Bl SRR 21,293 143,739 = -
Other receivables H fth FE Y B IR
Deposits, prepayments and &% B 3K 1B

other debtors o B W 5k IE 47,508 23,566 39,058 101

68,801 167,305 39,058 101

Included in Deposits, prepayments and other debtors as at
31 December 2004 was a receivable of approximately
HK$38,850,000 (31 December 2003: Nil) being part of the
proceeds from the issue of the US$15 million zero coupon
convertible bond completed on 2 February 2004 (Note 23).

RZZEZEMF+_A=+—HzE%"
BNRAEREMERRERE —ERK
TKIE#)38,850,0008 T (ZTT=F+
“A=T—R:EEBT) IR -_ZETN
F A - HZMKETT15,000,000% T2
ZEEAMRE S 2 8800 AT S 508 (Kt
FT23) °

T T E E R
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17. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 17. BRI E 5 0R 3% N2 H Ath & Uk 518
(#%&)
The Group grants to its customers credit terms ranging from $$%§%gﬂ? E')‘J%E(Hfﬁ?*:%i{
1 to 3 months. The aging analysis of the trade receivables at ATS-BRESRANEH B Kk
the balance sheet date is as follows: T
The Group
*&EME
2004 2003
—EEmE —ET=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
0 to under 3 months ZETHB=HA 18,019 102,355
3 to under 6 months “ETBBAEA 2,599 28,561
6 to under 9 months RETBEBNER 1,760 8,065
9-12 months NETEBBTZEA 1,727 3,720
Over 12 months BiR+ @A 10,789 12,737
34,894 155,438
Less: allowance on bad and doubtful debts & : 3 iR B & E (13,601) (11,699)
21,293 143,739
18. OTHER INVESTMENTS 18. &
The Group
*&EH
2004 2003
—EZTmE —EE=F
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FET
At market value: BRHE:
Equity securities, listed in Taiwan B8 ETMRAESF - 1,739
As at 31 December 2003, equity securities listed in Taiwan R—ZZEZET=ZFf+_A=+—8"
of approximately HK$1,739,000 were pledged as collateral #91,739,0008 T8 & ETRAFZALHD
for the Group's banking facilities. KER ERAKBRITERE KR
2o
19. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 19. EEHFITFK
As at 31 December 2003, the Group’s bank deposits of RZEZE=F+_HA=+—H K&H
approximately HK$7,078,000 (2004: Nil) were pledged as #587,078,000%& T (ZEZTMF:F) 1Y
collateral for the Group's banking facilities in Taiwan (note RITEREKER EALEERER
31). TEREsERR (MEE31) -

Forefront International Holdings Limited 4& 77 Bl X 1= & £ R 2 A
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20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

20. B & 5 0k 50 S E i e 5 3R

The Group The Company
£ 34 | FAH

2004 2003 2004 2003

—ZzmMEgE —TT=-F ZSEME —ITT=F

HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000

FaET FHET FaET FET

Trade payables FE £ 38 5 1R & 9,195 50,146 - -
Other payables X fth FE 1 R 17

Accrued charges and EEtEBRA R
other creditors H th Ji& 1< 5/ I8 17.403 56,286 4,393 595
26,598 106,432 4,393 595

The aging analysis of the trade payables as at the balance
sheet date is as follows:

ERNESRFNEEB ZRE ST W
T

The Group
x5E
2004 2003
—EEME —EE=F
HKS$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
0 to under 3 months ZETEBBE=EA 7.649 42,814
3 to under 6 months == BB EA 1,320 6,377
6 to under 9 months NENBBNEA 3 72
9 to under 12 months NETEB+ =@ A 32 718
Over 12 months BEt+—EA 191 165
9,195 50,146
Annual report 2004 = T T I F F ¥} 7 1
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21. PENSION OBLIGATIONS 21. Bk &F
2004 2003
—ZTTHE —ET=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FaET FHET
Obligations (included AR T ENEE
in accruals and other (FF AT ER
payables) on: N H hfE R RUE) ¢
- pensions — defined contribution —BRE - REMKETE
plans (note (a)) (Hi 5% (a)) 120 176
— pensions — defined benefits plans —RRe-REEAEE
(note (b)) (B 3% (b)) - 719
120 895
(a) Pensions — defined contribution plans (a) EBARE - REHEKE

The group companies in Hong Kong participate in the
Mandatory Provident Fund (the “MPF Scheme”) which
is a defined contribution scheme managed by
independent trustees. The assets of the fund are held
separately from those of the Group and are managed
by independent professional fund managers. Under the
MPF Scheme, each of the Group (the employer) and its
employees make monthly contributions to the MPF
Scheme at 5% of the employees’ earnings as defined
under the Mandatory Provident Fund legislation. The
monthly contributions of each of the employees are
subject to a cap of HK$1,000 and thereafter
contributions are voluntary.

Contributions of approximately HK$120,000 (2003:
HK$176,000) were payable to the fund as at 31
December 2004.

Forefront International Holdings Limited 4& 77 Bl X 1= & £ R 2 A

SEETERENRFZMT B
HREERFE ([EREs®]) &
FER-ERBIXTATENR
ERFFE - ZEEHNEERANE
BNEE T ARA LHBYER
EegEEE -REBRBESHE K
S8 (BxX) REEEERERES
EPZHRE TEBARBRESE
EEHABERNEBUWAS%Z K-
BRREREZEBAHKERS1,000
BT B SRAEARIEE -

N-TEME+=B=+—A &
OEEMEE DO R RN
/120,000 T (ZF T =4
176,000/ 7T) °



Notes to the Financial Statements

21. PENSION OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

(b) Pensions — defined benefits plans

As stipulated by laws in Taiwan, the Group's operations
in Taiwan have maintained defined benefits retirement
plans for its employees in Taiwan. Under the plans, the
Group has an obligation to make contributions as
stipulated by the laws and to make payments to
qualifying employees, upon retirement, in the manner
stipulated by the laws. However, there is no requirement
that the Group should ensure that there are sufficient
funds in the plans.

The assets of the funded plans are held independently
of the Group's assets in separate trustee administered
funds. The Group’s major plans are valued by qualified
actuaries annually using the projected unit credit cost
method. Defined benefit plans are valued by KPMG
Consulting Co. Ltd. , fellow member of Actuarial Institute
in Taiwan.

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are
determined as follows:

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

2. RK&&F (&)

BIRE — TR E
AEBERBREZMNKETE B
HEBXBOHREERIATREME
KetBl-RIBEZEFE AEEEE
EROEHI R TE 1F 50 A IRE B
HMEMHTARAEREBERNKER
WE A RIE AT OAGIALEIRE
AEBEBAERZETEEERREDN

ZERFAENEERLARBNE
ENRFA ABLEENESR
AABEEE -AKENTERE
HEeEBRBEMREMEMECE
BEFGH-RERBMTE B LIRD
XEERDBRAR (EARBER
EMAeERGE)ETHE

REEABERERNSTELNT:

2004 2003

—EETHWE ZTT=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHET

Present value of funded obligations HHREAHNIEE - 9,166

Fair value of plan assets HEIEENATE - (2,154)

Present value of unfunded obligations *fﬁ?ﬂgﬁﬁ’]fﬁfﬁ - 7,012
Less: Amount to be indemnified HBELNREEREEN

by related companies (note 1) 88 (k1) - (6,293)

Liability in the balance sheet REEEBRRWARE - 719
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21. PENSION OBLIGATIONS (Continued) 21.

(b) Pensions — defined benefits plans (Continued)

Note:

(1) As at 31 December 2003, Forefront International Limited, a
substantial shareholder of the Company, and Sunshine Finance
Co. , Ltd. , a subsidiary of Forefront International Limited, have
agreed to indemnify the Group against any shortfall in respect of
payments to employees who were transferred from these two
companies to the Group up to an amount of approximately
HK$6,293,000 (2004: Nil).

The amounts recognised in the profit and loss account
(included in general and administrative expenses) are as

follows:
Current service cost I s 69 AR 75 B R
Interest cost F SR AR
Expected return on plan assets HEIEEMTEHE TR
Net actuarial gain recognised EHANEE WG THE
Total, included in staff BE (Bt ABIKAR)
costs (Note 3(b)) (H5E3(b))

Movement in the liability recognised in the balance sheet:

At st January K—H—H

Total expense — as shown above BRI — W EXFR
Exchange differences BE 3, 2= 2R
Contributions paid B

At 31st December R+-—A=+—H

Forefront International Holdings Limited 4& 77 Bl X 1= & £ R 2 A

BRAREEET ()
(b) BRARE-RERAE (&)
GES

() RZZEZE=F+_A=+—H'18&H
BRHBRRA (RRARINEZRR)
MBLEERNARAR (BA KRN
BRARMNMBAR) ELRE W
AEEFEARRENR DA B
IAEENESMALTRENT
Al Z % FRIE K= £936,293,0007%
T (ZZTTWF:F) -

REDEEREIANEE GTA—RRITHR
FIXXIAAN) T

2004 2003
—EEmE  -TT=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FET

- 496

- 349

= (71)

- (374)

- 400

RAERBRRERNEEEE

2004 2003
—ZETHF —RRZ=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FRT THET

- 783

- 400

- (3)

- (461)

- 719




21. PENSION OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

The principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

Discount rate

Expected rate of return on plan assets

Expected rate of future salary increases

22. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS

Trust receipts bank loans

Short-term bank loans
- secured

— unsecured
Short-term loans from
financial institutions

Long-term bank loans

- secured

— unsecured

Notes to the Financial Statements

ESEN

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

21. RIK&EFE (&

PTRAMETERERRET:

2004 2003
—EBETmE —EE=F
% %
RS 3.5
HEIEEMEREEmE - 3.5
AR E &m0 TE LR 1.5
22.5H REE
The Group The Company
&M b 3/ ]
2004 2003 2004 2003
—EEmME _—TIT= —EEmME _—TIT=
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FAT THERT FAET
E MR R 1T
B - 47,626 - -
FHEIRITER
—BEH - 204,589 30,800
— A 5,854 96,860 5,854 -
B 2
REEX 2,830 -
RERITERK
— R - 27,343 -
— A 9,756 92,400 9,756 61,600
15,610 471,648 15,610 92,400
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22. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS (Continued)

22. 51 BEE (&)

The Group The Company
M e 3/
2004 2003 2004 2003
—EEmME _—_TT-F CZBENFE _—_ITT-F
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET FET FHET
The borrowings AR T 5
are repayable: EBRENEE
Within one year —FNRN 5,854 417,405 5,854 61,600
After one year but within —FRERE
two years M F A 9,756 35,115 9,756 30,800
After two years but within M F 1%
five years BEAFEA - 19,128 - -
15,610 471,648 15,610 92,400
Less: Amounts repayable AR —F N
within one year EgId st A
included under mE A&
current liabilities okt 5,854 417,405 5,854 61,600
Amounts repayable after —Fi&
one year BEMNSE 9,756 54,243 9,756 30,800
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23. ZERO COUPON CONVERTIBLE BOND

("CONVERTIBLE BONDS")

In February 2004, the Company announced that it had issued
certain redeemable convertible bonds (the “Bonds”) for a
principal amount of US$15 million (equivalent to HK$116
million) to certain independent third parties (the
"Bondholders”). The Bonds are unsecured and convertible
into ordinary shares of the Company with a par value of
HK$0.10 each at a conversion price of HK$2.70 per share at
any time on or after 15 June 2004 and up to 19 January
2009. The Bondholders have the option to require the
Company to redeem all or part of the convertible bonds on
2 May 2004 at 100% or on 2 February 2006 at 109.5% or
on 2 February 2007 at 116.9% of the principal amount.

In April 2004, the Company received one redemption notice
to require the Company to redeem Bonds with a face value
of US$6 million. These Bonds were redeemed by the Company
in May 2004.

Subsequently, according to the Company’s management, it
was revealed that subscription proceeds of only US$10 million
had been banked by the Company. Mr. Michael Tsai ("Mr.
Tsai") previously represented to the Company that he was
the subscriber for the remaining US$5 million Bonds (the
"Relevant Bonds"). To-date no funds in respect of Mr. Tsai's
subscription for the Relevant Bonds have been received by
the Company. Based on discussions between the manager of
the Bond issue and the Company’s representatives, the Board
believes that a cheque dated 2 February 2004 for
HK$38,218,000 issued in favor of the Company by Ms. Lee
Pei Fen was tendered by Mr. Michael Tsai in consideration of
his subscription for the Relevant Bonds. The cheque has not
been banked and cannot be located. The Board understands
that Ms. Lee Pei Fen is the wife of Mr. Yang Chien Chi,
Allen, who, at the time of the issue of the Bonds, was the
Chairman of the Company. Mr. Michael Tsai is a director of
a number of subsidiaries of Forefront International Limited
which, at the time of the issue of the Bonds, was a controlling
shareholder (as defined in the Listing Rules) of the Company.

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

EEEMRES ([ATBKE
1)
RZEENF A - AREEMERAE

FEBVE=F7([BFHEBHA]) #17
=T A&%415,000,000% 7T (HHE R
116,000,000/ 7T) 2 A B Bl Al iR & %
(&%) BEHAEEAR T _2F
WESNATHhABSRZERE-ZSENSF
—ATHBILEERZBRRESR2.70%
TR A AR ZREEC 0BT 2
TRk -BFREABEERERRAR
TEENFEFRA_BUASEZ100%
ZTEERFZRARZ-ZHBUNKXEE
Z109.5%F MR _EZELF_HA_HMN
REEZ116.9%HE 0 2 3Pk 2 5 Al
AR &% o

g

R-ZZEZWNFEMA AREEE—HE
6138 A 22 5K K A &) #8 8 [ {5.6,000,000
ENLNEF - ARFECR _ZEZTOFH
ABEZEES-

Hig REARBEEERT AAAE
AIRTT 2 BIEFT S50 R {£% 10,000,000
ETL-HBEUTE ([|EE]) URTAR
ARE R ER5,000,0005% 7T & 5
(IARA%s ) WRBA-BEBNR
b ANRAEARBEERLERBAEBE
HFZEER BREBEBEFBTZEMARRE
RARKETZHw EFEHE EX
gt RHlAFEMS L LR AARR
AISHRBARMAS-TTNE_F-H
238,218,000 T E EREREFR
BMESFHRE ZXRLEFART IR
ARAMEER -BEFEGHME FTMI L
RERETENZET RBETEFER.
BREXETDARNBNEF - EBEE
ERBHBRNEBERRAZEHEBRFN
E=2 RETEFER BIRNERA
ADNARBMERER (EER LR
al) -

TEWFEF R
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23.

24.

ZERO COUPON CONVERTIBLE BOND
("CONVERTIBLE BONDS") (Continued)

The Company has proposed to repurchase the Relevant Bonds
from Mr. Michael Tsai and to then have the Relevant Bonds
cancelled in accordance with their terms. Pending resolution
of this matter the Company has reserved all its rights in
relation to the issue of the Bond.

DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred taxation is calculated on temporary differences under
liability method using applicable tax rate of 17.5% (2003:
17.5%) for Group companies incorporated in Hong Kong
and 25% (2003: 25%) for Group companies incorporated in
Taiwan.

Deferred tax assets represent the tax effect of temporary
differences attributable to:

BB
BERE

Provisions
Impairment of investments

The Group has not recognised deferred tax asset in respect
of tax losses of approximately HK$19,663,000 (2003:
HK$129,000,000). Tax losses of approximately HK$1,034,000
and HK$4,107,000 will expire by 2008 and 2009
respectively, while the remaining balance can be carried
forward indefinitely to offset against future taxable profits.

For the year ended 31 December 2003, the amount of
HK$1,549,000 credited to the income statement represented
deferred tax assets recognised in respect of the temporary
difference arisen from provisions and impairment of
investments.

Forefront International Holdings Limited 4& 77 Bl X 1= & £ R 2 A

24.

3 m

,% MR E S
) (f%)
$D\TE§<¥ MERHECEBLDERE
F UWHEEREBEEHESKRITHEHZS
fi%ﬁ ERRLER ARRRBEBE
— R -

7 ([ A ] (E

’,I]]]

i 3 F 78
BEFRBDREEZENAEREES
HAMEI17.5% (ZTEZT=F:17.5%)
ABEBEMAL 2 EB AR GTIREHE
BR25% (ZEE=F:25%) BAEE
MRz B AR GTIREE-

D L%%IEEFE?EJEE% AT EEBEZERE
RIREARE

The Group
T5E

2004 2003
—EBEmE —_EE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FET
- 1,063
- 486
- 1,549

AEB W EBLTHIAEE X 19,663,0008
7T (ZZEZ=%:129,000,000% 7T )
RAEER I & E 41,034,000 7T
% 4,107,000/% 7T 2 B B &5 18 45 3 Bl i
“ETN\F R-TTAFIE HREA
NERBAE AUEERRZ ERT
S Al o

BE_ZTT=F+_A=1T—"BLLEE
Bé%é!ﬁanEVWIH’EH&)\Z1,549,000,%

TTEABERERKREREELENYE

REEMBANELEHRBREE-
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

SHARE CAPITAL 25. IR
2004 2003
—ZTZTME —ZZ=
No. of shares No. of shares
‘000 HK$'000 ‘000 HK$'000
T TET T’ FHT
Authorised: EE:
At beginning of year and FORBEER BR
at balance sheet date, HA{E0.10% T
at HK$0.10 (2003: (Z22=%:
HK$0.10) each 0.10%87T) 1,000,000 100,000 1,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRBE:
Ordinary shares of BREE0.10%E T
HK$0.10 each Tk
At beginning of year F1 441,700 44,170 441,700 44,170
Shares repurchased and cancelled B[ & % 88 2 JR 3 (5.928) (593) - -
At balance sheet date REER 435,772 43,577 441,700 44,170
During February and March 2004, the Company had —EENF_AR=ZA KARAIERE
repurchased, through the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong BEAERXGFAERLR ([HWER]) B
Limited (the "Stock Exchange”), 5,928,000 ordinary 15,028,000/ E @A B RELY
shares at an aggregate consideration of approximately 7%8,902,0008 L - ZERMHNERIEE
HK$8,902,000. These share were cancelled subsequent to MRk
the repurchase.
SHARE OPTIONS 26. BB HE
The Company has a share option scheme, under which it RNATIERE —EBEBRESE Z A [
may grant options to employees of the Group (including REERE (BREAQRANTES) B
executive directors of the Company) to subscribe for shares BERE RAEERZERATTRDENT
in the Company, subject to a maximum of 30% of the IRAR30%ME E (Bt 5 X A EF/ITE
nominal value of the issued share capital of the Company RIBZFTEI TR« BIRE M T 2 1F
from time to time, excluding for this purpose any shares AR 2D -REEHBARFES
issued on the exercise of options granted under the scheme. g MEFTEERTI=E2%%5
The subscription price will be determined by the Company's B1E:
board of directors, and will not be less than the highest of:
(@) the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock (@) MO EBKRERERLEZ B N
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of offer; RTRTBMEMB o MTE:

TN ER
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26. SHARE OPTIONS (Continued) 26. EERHE (&)

(b) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the (b) BHOEZEBRERZRLEZ BRI
Stock Exchange daily quotations sheets for the five A5 B - R B PT B R & PR
business days immediately preceding the date of offer; ZEBHKHE: &
and

(c) the nominal value of the shares. () FRPEIE-

At the balance sheet date, no option has been granted under REEH ARARTERIBEBERESE

the share option scheme. AT AT A A A -

27. RESERVES 27. &
The Company PIN/NE]
Capital
Share  Contributed Capital redemption Accumulated
premium surplus reserve reserve deficit Total
BiRR BARR BEfE EXMOME AHEH Eh)

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TETL TAT TET TET TETL TETL

At 1 January 2003 R-ZE=5-A-H 243,800 16,692 4,492 580 (24,288) 241,276
Loss for the year TEEEE - - - - (51,874) (51,874)
At 31 December 2003 RZFE=F+-A=+-0 243,800 16,692 4,492 580 (76,162) 189,402
At 1 January 2004 RZZENE—-A-AH 243,800 16,692 4,492 580 (76,162) 189,402
Repurchase of shares BERR (8,309) - - 593 (593) (8,309)
Loss for the year TEEEE - - - - (53,995) (53,995)
At 31 December 2004 R-ZZME+-F=+-8 235491 16,692 4,492 1,173 (130,750) 127,098
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28. CASH GENERATED FROM/(USED IN) OPERATIONS 28. WEXEBRE/ (FMA) B2

2004 2003
—ZTTHE —ET=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FaET FHET
Loss from operations KEEBERE (53.585) (46,983)
Interest income FEWA (15) (504)
Depreciation of property, mME-BERLZETE
plant and equipment 6,472 12,148
Amortisation of goodwill SRk ¥ - 928
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of property, LEME HER
plant and equipment = (M) B (288) 31
Loss on disposal of other investments HEEMEE 2B - (1,176)
Impairment loss on property, ME-BERREZ
plant and equipment B &8 606 26,857
Impairment loss on investment securities & & %5 2 B EE 18 6,908 -
Unrealised gain on other investments HaigE 2 REBR W - (4)
Dividend income from unlisted FEEMREKE L
long-term investments LSRN - (168)
Dividend income from other investments  HMi%& 2 R 8 UA - (82)
Changes in working capital: LBEEe 2 EH:
Inventories BE 58,416 (94,872)
Trade and FEWE SR 7K R
other receivables H b fE W 3k 8 17.689 (15,273)
Finance lease receivables Bl & 70 & e R IE 2,395 (102,150)
Trade and FET B SR K
other payables R H h jE <P FRIE (28.640) 48,468
Cash generated from/(used in) BEEBME
operations (FRA) R & 9,958 (172,780)
29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 29. KA BIE
No information regarding the Taiwan Subsidiaries for the S0 B S R 2R B R - R I R AT R
year ended 31 December 2004 has been presented as there ﬁﬁﬁ ERC-ARTEZIZEAENE
was no available information as explained in note 1 to the NRAEBETENE+_A=1T—H1
financial statements. FEZEH-
Guarantee in relation to FAIL EEEAARELEZER
As at 31 December 2004, the Company had granted a R-ZZEENME+_A=+—H K27
guarantee amounting to approximately HK$25,410,000 BEE—XRBITRAEHFAEIEREZ
(2003: Nil) to a Taiwanese bank in respect of a facility B B E MM B TIREMEAEH
provided by the bank to FAIL. 4925,410,0008 T (—EE=F: %) ¥

ERe
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29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Continued)

Guarantee in relation to Forefront International Automotive
Limited (“FIAL")

As at 31 December 2004, the Company had granted
guarantees amounting to approximately HK$92,760,000
(2003: HK$100,595,000) to certain Taiwanese banks in
respect of facilities provided by the banks to FIAL.

Alleged loan

During the year ended 31 December 2004, the Group
received a claim from Wise Dynasty Limited ("Wise Dynasty”)
for approximately HK$9 million (principal of HK$8 million
together with interest and costs thereon) and an order that
it be granted vacant possession of the property owned by
Cyber Centre Limited (an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company) (“Cyber Centre”) situated at Forefront Cyber
Centre, 9 Fui Sha Wai Lane, Tong Yan San Tsuen, Yuen Long,
New Territories, Hong Kong (the “Property”).

Wise Dynasty’s claim relates to a HK$20 million loan that it
alleges it advanced to Cyber Centre on 9 March 2004 (the
"Alleged Loan"). Wise Dynasty further alleges, amongst other
things, that:

(@) the Alleged Loan is evidenced by a loan agreement
dated 9 March 2004 between Wise Dynasty as lender
and Cyber Centre as borrower (the "Alleged Loan
Agreement”). Mr. Allen Yang (Chairman and an
Executive Director of the Company and a director of
Cyber Centre at the relevant time) purported to sign the
Alleged Loan Agreement for and on behalf of Cyber
Centre. In its defence of the claim, Cyber Centre contends
that, amongst other things, the entering into of the
Alleged Loan Agreement was not properly authorised
by the board of directors of Cyber Centre;

Forefront International Holdings Limited #& 77 Bl BR Rk B R 2 7

29. K AREE (&)

ERRIBBRAERNDERLR (18
FEER]) ZER
R-ZEZENF+_A=+—H ARF
MEEBETRTAETERIERLZ
wmRHBEMmMRZFRITREHRESH
#192,760,0008 T (Z T T = F :
100,595,000 7T ) Z 4R -

EHER
RZZEZNE+-_A=+—H X&EH
I B Wise Dynasty Limited ([Wise
Dynasty] ) —I8 & £(#)9,000,000/% JT
(& £ 8,000,000/ 7T 5 M E F) B K& K
) 2 RE UREBESTAEEAGHER
LDERAT ([BERL]) (RAF—K
MEXEMBAR) ABEEBRILRE
B AR ITTAR AT RS B Eo5% (8%
ME| ) CTEERHRE-

Wise Dynastyc REF REEHN-F
TEMNF=ZANBMBEBRLEL A
£20,000,0008 T2 ER ([#EBE
;1) o Wise Dynastyift — £ 457 (E
BiE)

(a) IEBE A B Wise Dynasty (1B
ERAN) BEFEH L (ERERA)
RZEZNF=ANBEIMLZ2—E
ExpaE ([ERERBE]) (FR
BE-BRELE (RRAIERZE
EHRATEE WABBRLZE
F)EBRREBEPLEZZIER
EXpH-BBPLOREARRES
RN (HR e il ERE
FBpBERCEERLEEFG2HE
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29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Continued)
Alleged loan (Continued)

(b)

HK$12 million of the Alleged Loan has been repaid to
Wise Dynasty. Management of Cyber Centre and the
Company has investigated this repayment and is unable
to trace it to either of Cyber Centre or any of the
companies within the Group in Hong Kong;

the Alleged Loan is secured by a alleged legal charge
dated 9 March 2004 over the Property given by Cyber
Centre as chargor in favour of Wise Dynasty as lender
(the "Alleged Legal Charge”); and

the Company allegedly issued a cheque in the sum of
HK$8 million for the repayment of the outstanding
principal balance of the Alleged Loan (the "Alleged
Cheque”). In its defence of the claim, the Company
contends that, amongst other things, the Company
received no consideration for the issuance of the Alleged
Cheque and that the Alleged Cheque is unenforceable
against the Company.

On 18 May 2004, after initial investigations, the Board
promptly reported the above irregularities relating to the

Cyber Centre Transaction to the Commercial Crimes Bureau.

As at the date of this report, the outcome of the Commercial

Crime Bureau's investigation is still pending.

In respect of the above claim, Wise Dynasty has commenced

the following proceedings against the Company and Cyber

Centre:

(a)

On 19 May 2004 a writ of summons was issued by Wise
Dynasty against the Company for the sum of HK$8
million, representing the amount of the Alleged Cheque,
together with interests and costs. On 18 November 2004
the Company successfully defended Wise Dynasty's
application for summary judgment in these proceedings
and the Company was granted unconditional leave to
defend the action; and

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

29. Kk ARBE (&)

L=

EBHEXR (&)

(b) #¥WE MW 12,000,000/ T E M
Wise DynastyE T B FH O R AR
AIZCERECHUHEERRAA
&0 R AE B UL R A A B
RO AR EBERE 2 EMAQF
mERER:

() EBEFHBBEPLLR _ZTME
=— AL B A Wise Dynasty (tE&E
RN BRTARZMEEL ZE
BEAERD ([BWEEHR]) 1E
AT R

(d) ArAlERERE — KR8
/48,000,000 T2 X ZEREEER
BRERAZ REZHRE ([EBX
) -ARFITLE HRE L RE R
e (R BEE) AR &R H
B EmBEBEMALE B
HARABRFIANITEREIR

R-ZZENEARTN\B - BNTHE
B EFGNRARXFRASCHES
FRERBBER ORI 2 AEEH B
EXAREER BAEFRFAER 2HE
REREREE

Wise Dynasty2 gt E it REH RN 2QE R
FEROIRE AT RRRER:

(@) Wise Dynasty R ZZEZTWMF H A+
JL A 58,000,000/ 7T (B1#5TE X 2
e BERMERKARALRA
BEHEASK - R_ZTTNFE+—
A+ NB ARAREZEELEERER
# 5t Wise Dynasty,Z B8 7 A Ih 32 H
MEETEH SR ME KRR
BREGUFAIRZEFRLELR
5 R

TEWFEF R

Annual report 2004

83



84

Notes to the Financial Statements

81 %5 R &% BT &

29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Continued)

Alleged loan (Continued)

(b) On 16 June 2004 an originating summons was issued
by Wise Dynasty against Cyber Centre seeking, amongst
other things (i) the repayment of all monies allegedly
due to it under the Alleged Legal Charge and (ii) an
order for delivery of vacant possession of the Property
to Wise Dynasty.

Cyber Centre continues to dispute the claim and defend the
above proceedings. On 18 November 2004 the above
proceedings were ordered to be consolidated into a single
action to be heard before the same Judge. Wise Dynasty has
appealed against the dismissal of the application for summary
judgment and the consolidation of the proceedings. Wise
Dynasty and Cyber Centre have agreed to stay the
consolidated proceedings pending the outcome of the appeal
which is to be heard on 1 June 2005.

Alleged agreement on investment in a customer

Mr. Lo Chia Yu ("Mr. Lo") claimed for specific performance
of an Agreement allegedly made in 12 March 2002
concerning the purchase of Global Travel Holdings Limited
("Global Travel”), a BVl company, in the sum of
HK$7,800,000 and alternatively damages. Forefront
Automotive Services Company Limited (“FAS"), a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, represented that Lo
proposed that FAS consider acquiring certain of the shares in
Global Travel, wholly owned by Mr. Lo. FAS represented that
it intended to conduct due diligence on Global Travel first
before considering whether to acquire the shares. Mr. Lo
requested a sum of HK$2,000,000 be paid as a deposit
which Forefront International (HK) Limited, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, did pay. Subsequently, the
accountants employed by the Company reported that the
affairs of Global Travel were far from satisfactory, and the
acquisition did not take place. The Company subsequently
demanded the return of the HK$2,000,000 from Mr. Lo/
Global Travel since the acquisition did not take place. A
contingent liability of HK$5,800,000 exists being the balance
of the investment sum claimed to be unpaid by Mr. Lo/
Global Travel, which is disputed by FAS.

Forefront International Holdings Limited 4& 77 Bl X 1= & £ R 2 A
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H Global Travel Holdings Limited
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HMEEFEE- ARG 22 EMBLA A
BHABRBERAR ([BHSRER
¥1)BH BEEERBHAERES
ERBERLIE2EREZ—HEE2 A
Global TravelZ KRB R ZBEE AR ZHE
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H A7 - B8 Jc £ B SR L 12,000,000
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30. COMMITMENTS

No information regarding the Taiwan Subsidiaries for the

Notes to the Financial Statements

year ended 31 December 2004 has been presented as there

was no available information as explained in note 1 to the

financial statements.

(@)

(9

Capital expenditure commitments

At the balance sheet date, the Group had capital
expenditure commitments for purchases of property and
equipment contracted but not provided for (net of
deposits paid) amounting to Nil (2003: HK$10,123,000).

Operating leases commitments payable

At the balance sheet date,

the Group had total

outstanding commitments in respect of land and

buildings under non-cancellable operating leases, which

are payable as follows:

Within one year
In the second to
fifth years inclusive

Foreign currency forward contracts

—FR
—FEEFRF
(BREEEMT)

As at 31 December 2003, the Group had commitments

to buy US$2,077,246 (2004: Nil).

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

30. A

AR B T R AR B A 1P - pl R 3 A R A
ERER AT E2INZEEENE
RABE_ZFENF+_A=+—HL
FEZER-

(@) BEARFAZAE
WEER REBRETAERE
BBAMERREEEZERR
XAERE(RERNEZES) RTET
—EE=Z4:10,123,0008 L) °

(b) FENKERERASE
REER AEBERTAFHLE
HERTHMREFEARRI N Z
A AR AR AT T

2004 2003
—ETNF —FEF=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT TET
1,263 10,924
3,794 11,614
5,057 22,538

SN R ERA K

N_EE=

— ==

F+=B=+—R &

SEABEAERNE2,077,246%

T(ZF

EHE:F)-
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31. BANKING FACILITIES

At the balance sheet date, the Group had the following
banking facilities for overdrafts, loans and trade financing:

Unsecured long-term
syndicated loans

Long-term banking facilitates
Short-term banking facilities

Notes:

1T R &R
REEH AEBEUATEX BERRE
ZMEZRITRAER:

2004 2003

—_ZEZWF —ZEE=F
Amount Amount Amount Amount
available utilised available utilised
A E A =Y )i Al 8 E8A
&8 g ] &5 k|

AR
IREE R - - 92,400 92,400
REIRITHE A 15,610 15,610 40,963 27,343
HHRTHEAR - - 611,639 351,905
15,610 15,610 745,002 471,648
M &

(@)  In February 2004, the entire amount of unsecured long-term syndicated
loans was settled, partly by proceeds from issuance of convertible
bonds and partly by the Group's internal cash resources.

(b)  As at 31 December 2003, these facilities were secured by:

(i) Pledges over certain finance lease receivable with a net book
value of approximately HK$193,249,000.

(i)  Pledges over the Group's other investments in Taiwan with a net
book value of approximately HK$1,739,000.

(iii)  Pledges over the Group's bank deposits in Taiwan of approximately

HK$7,078,000.

(iv) Corporate guarantees provided by the Company.

(v)  Pledges over certain vehicles of the Group’s customers which are
pledged to the Group as security for finance leases granted by

the Group

As at 31 December 2003, the Group was required to comply with certain
financial covenants imposed by the banks. The financial covenants included,
among others, maintenance of consolidated net worth of not less than
HK$280,000,000, consolidated tangible net worth of not less than
HK$280,000,000 and consolidated net gearing of not greater than 1.3:1.
The Group did not fulfill these covenants as at 31 December 2003 but

subsequently obtained waivers from compliance with those covenants from

the relevant banks in April 2004.

Forefront International Holdings Limited

BABRBRERER QA

(@) NR-ZTOF_A FEEC2HFEE
Tfiﬁﬁﬁﬂfﬁl,%%k RIRED KB EITH
%H%ﬁ%ﬁﬂ%ﬁ P = RN SETAE:

(b) R-ZFZE=ZF+-A=+—0 ZE5HA
BIAT SR REER:

(i) EWETIREFEL193,249,00058
T BMEREEWKRIE

(i) BERAEERABZEiRE 2R
EFEL 51,739,000/ 7t -

(i) EWMAKERGEBZEITER FR
EE#77,078,0007 JT °

(iv) AREREHZ AAERe

(v BERAAKEZFRTAEEER
ERmEEE ERRNETER-

ﬁé TR+ A=+ B AEENEBT
ETHEBITHENZMERE HEPHEREE
BREVEBRBRAEEFAETE D
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280,000,000 8 T RAGFEANABLETBE
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32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 32.FAEANTR S
2004 2003
bt £ 113 Z23=f
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
M TR T
Trade receivables from ERIATREZEHER
- Forefront International Limited
(in liquidation) -BHERHERLE (BER) 1 - 676
- Forefront Motors (Hong Kong) -BHAE(BE)ERAR
Limited (in liquidation) (B&h) 1 - 55
- Ankor Services Limited (in liquidation) - RERBEEFRAR (EEHR) 1 - 462
- Todaytech Asia Limited (in liquidation) —Todaytech Asia lelted (F&H) 2 - 72
Finance lease receivables from EUBILEXRDAERAA
Sunshine Finance Co., Ltd. ZBEMETE 1 - 9,912
Other receivables from BRATRE 2 EMHTE
- Sunshine Finance Co., Ltd. -BILEERRERA 1 - 165
- Forefront Motors (Hong Kong) -BHAE(BE)ER ﬂ
Limited (in liquidation) (BE&H) 1 - 57
- Todaytech Asia Limited (in liquidation) ~Todaytech Asia Limited (B &) 2 - 150
Sales to ML TARETHE
- Forefront Motors (Hong Kong) -BHRE(BE)ERAR
Limited (in liquidation) (BE&H) 164 90 138
- Ankor Services Limited (in liquidation) - REAEEBERAF(BET) 164 187 384
- Todaytech Asia Limited (in liquidation) —Todaytech Asia lelted (B84) 264 12 7
Rental income received/receivable from B/ ERIAT AR ZBERKA
- Forefront Motors (Hong Kong) Limited -BHAE(BE)ERAR
(in liquidation) (B&H) 165 120 360
- Todaytech Asia Limited (in liquidation) ~Todaytech Asia Limited (BE®) 2 &5 - 150
Management fee income received/ B/ BRNTRAZ
receivable from ERE
- Sunshine Finance Co. Ltd. -BILEERHERAR 366 - 100
- Fuyo Leasing Co. Ltd. -BRAERNERAR 366 - 82
- Achieve Leasing Co. Ltd. -BEEERNERAH 366 - 82
- Fully Leasing Co. Ltd. -BAEERDERAT 366 - 82
- Forth Leasing Co. Ltd. —BZHERNERRA 3 66 - 82
- Free Leasing Co. Ltd. -BURERNERRAR 366 - Y]
- Future Leasing Co. Ltd. -REHERNARAA 366 - 42
- Fortune Leasing Co. Ltd. -B/IRERNERRA 366 - 42
- Fund Leasing Co. Ltd. - BREERHERAF 3 66 - 8
Rental expense in respect of office B/ EREARGBERARA
premises paid/payable to Forefront (BB ZHAENE
International Limited (in liquidation) BeRx 165 - 5,397
Repair and maintenance services BN/ ERRERELE
charges paid/payable to BRAOE(BRY) 2 &
Ankor Services Limited (in liquidation) RERBER 167 130 376
Sale of furniture and equipment to MESAE (BE) HEQET
Forefront Motors (Hong Kong) Limited (F84) HERE
(in liquidation) B 168 4 -
Professional fees paid to RSMNW ENERELXERER
LEXER 2,040 -
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32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Notes

(1)  Forefront International Limited (In Liquidation) (“FIL") is a substantial
shareholder of the Company, and Sunshine Finance Co. Ltd. , Forefront
Motors (Hong Kong) Limited (In Liquidation) and Ankor Services Limited
(In Liquidation) are subsidiaries of FIL.

(2) Todaytech Asia Limited (In Liquidation) is wholly-owned by Ever Wealth
Management Limited (In Liquidation).

(3) Certain former directors have interests in these companies.
(4) Sales were charged at market prices.

(5) Rental income and expenses were charged at market prices.
(6) Management fee income was charged at the pre-agreed rates.
(7)  Services fee income was charged at market prices.

(8)  Sales of furniture and equipment were determined by reference to the
net book value of respective furniture and equipment.

During the year ended 31 December 2003, Sunshine Finance
Co. Ltd. , paid to the Group interest income of HK$1,055,000
(2004: Nil) in respect of the finance lease receivables.

As at 31 December 2003, FIL and Sunshine Finance Co. Ltd.
had agreed to indemnify the Group against any shortfall in
respect of the Group’s obligations under the defined benefits
retirement plans for employees transferred from these two
companies to the Group up to an amount of approximately
HK$6,293,000 (2004: Nil).

All the balances with the above related companies and group
companies shown in the balance sheet were unsecured,
interest-free and repayable within the granted credit terms.
The Company's directors are closely reviewing all related
party transactions and trading relationships with a view to
ensuring they are on an arms-length basis and commercially
beneficial to the Group.

Forefront International Holdings Limited 4& 77 Bl X 1= & £ R 2 A
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33. SEGMENT INFORMATION 33. D &K
(a) By business segments (a) ®MEBHE
Year 2004
“BEmE

Trading of ~ Provision  Provision of

trucks,  of repairs  other motor

coaches and and vehicle Motor
vehicles maintenance related vehicle  Investment

accessories services services  financing holding  Elimination Total
RE:

315

RREEE RHAEEE RUAMRE
#eRA REEEE  HREE 0 RERE  RWAR :f #it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TiEn TEL TiET TEL TiET TR

Turnover L L]
Sales to external customers HOREREE 128,390 41,660 6,799 47 - - 176,896
Inter-segment sales AREBHHE - 11,302 328 = - (11,630) -
Total turnover BetE 128,390 52,962 1121 47 - (11,630) 176,896
Operating results #ERS
Seqment resuls SELE QLIe)  (12.450) (362) 516 (6,908) 0% (633
Unallocated corporate expenses  * AR ATEY (18,452)
Unallocated corporate AARLF

interest expense e R (577)
Loss attributable to the RREREER

shareholders (55,360)
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Other information

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in unconsolidated
subsidiaries

Unallocated corporate assets

Liabilities

Segment liabilities

Amounts due to unconsolidated
subsidiaries

Unallocated corporate liabilities

Capital expenditure

Segment capital expenditure

Unallocated segment capital
expenditures

Depreciation and amortisation

Segment depreciation and
amortisation

Unallocated corporate
depreciation and amortisation

XeRH
iz

$4E
RAEAHEAT

3
RAMRAEE

af

NEEE
EfiAGANE
AR ZHE
APRATEE

ARHY

NEETREX

AOENE
BRRX

TERAR

ARAER
A

ABRAH
FERER

Impairment charge on fixed assets EEEEHEER

Non-cash expenditures
other than depreciation
and amortisation

FERBHLN
LERERX

Unallocated Non-cash expenditure KAEZTER

other then depreciation and
amortisation
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33. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

By business segments (Continued)

Trading of
trucks,
coaches and

Notes to the Financial Statements

81 %5 R &% BT &

Provision
of repairs
and

vehicles maintenance

accessories services
RE:
KEBL

RAESH 32414

#e®% RRERE

HK$'000 HK$'000

TER ThERL

45,694 2,173

(11,866) (7,780)

1,091 242

858 1,385

19 587

3,957 5,434

BABEBRERERAQ

Provision of
other motor
vehicle
related
services

RERAMAE
AR
HK$'000

TiER

14,591

(2462)

2,682

33. pRRE K (&)

(@) BEKDE (&)

Year 2004
—EEmE

Motor

vehicle  Investment

financing

holding

REERE  REMR
HK$'000 HK$'000

TEL

26

(10)

(494)

TR

Assembling
of motor
vehicles

REER
HK$:000
TER

Elimination

H4
HK$:000
TER

Total

&
HK$'000
TEL

82,484

150,184
92,689

325,357

(22,118)

(41,003)
(91,556)

(154,677)

1333

1333

2412

4,060

6,472

606

11,579

20

11,599
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33. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 33. 0RER (&)
(a) By business segments (Continued) (a) BEBHE (&)
Year 2003
ZR%=E
Trading of Provision  Provision of
trucks,  of repairs  other motor
coaches and and vehicle  Assembling Motor  Development
vehicle  maintenance related of motor vehicle  of smart card  Investment
accessories services services vehicles  financing system holding  Elimination Total
%
REEL
RAEER  RE&E REEBAE REEER
#t28% RRERE  BERE  RE4E  ERE 2% REBR Ea &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn TiEn TR TiEn TR TER TERL TER TR

Turnover BRE
Sales to external customers  HVEEFPHE 427,25 133,210 8,560 - 15,049 - - - 584,071
Interseqment sales SEEBEEE 250 163% 7Y 8,815 - - - 576 -
Total turnover BEiE 427,502 149,566 8,902 8,815 15,049 - - (25,763) 584,071
Operating results BEXA
Segment resuls SELH (14,581) 8970 (1091 (130 (8083 (35.450) 1429 5060 (44.927)
Unallocated corporate AABRLH

expenses A% (10,191)
Unallocated corporate AAEDT

interest expense fER% (3.334)
Gain on disposal of interest &K BAA

in a subsidiary i EHR 10,961
Share of results of MiEBER

associate B (1,852)
Taxation ik (7,39%)
Loss attributable to the RREGER

shareholders (56,739)

Annual report 2004 = T T IO F F R 9 1
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33. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(@) By business segments (Continued) () LEBDE (&)
Year 2003
et 3
Tradingof ~ Provision  Provision of
trucks,  of repairs  other motor
coaches and and vehicle  Assembling Motor  Development
vehicle  maintenance related of motor vehicle  of smart card ~ Investment
accessories services services vehicles  financing system holding  Elimination Total
gE
EEEL
RAESE  RELEE REAHAE REEETR
e85 RRERE  BERE  AEER RERE 2B REBR bk @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn TiEn TR TiEn TR TiEn TR TiEn T
Other information ReEH
Assets BE
Segment assets PEEE 256,518 88,986 13,866 103,89 244,739 1,142 52,168 - 761,315
Unallocated corporate assets A AERAEE 57,157
818,472
Liabilities ff
Segment liablies SEEE (174496) (39702 (11504 (78851 (180,189 247) - - (484.989)
Unallocated corporate AARDAARE
liabilities (99,918)
(584,007)
Capital expenditure ERAX
Seqment capital expenditure AREAER 6,236 1,996 28 10,084 - 6,414 - - 24,758
Unallocated segment AARAE
capital expenditures ERAX 4,054
28,812
Depreciation and TEREH
amortisation
Segment depreciation AENEREH
and amortisation 3,709 2,411 299 97 964 1,633 - - 9,113
Unallocated corporate AAEDT
depreciation and nEREH
amortisation 3,963
13,076
Impairment charge on ErAEHEER
fixed assets - - - - - 26,857 - - 26,857
Non-cash expenditures other 7% Jt 2 i 5
than depreciation and LERERY
amortisation 8,203 5,046 260 51 13,559 76 - - 27,195
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33. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(b) By geographical segments

Notes to the Financial Statements

The Group's activities are conducted predominantly in

Taiwan, Hong Kong and People’s Republic of China

("Mainland China").
segments is as follows:—

An analysis by geographical

BT %5 R 5% BT &F

EHEBEEELE BER
A RAAE ([REAM )
T LB RS2 HHMT

Year 2004
k- 340k 3
Mainland

Taiwan  Hong Kong China  Unallocated Total
ai - hEAM *AE it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHERT TéET TERT TERT TERT
Turnover BEH - 132,818 44,078 - 176,896
Segments result DEEE - (27,449) (8,882) - (36,331)
Loss from operations BEER = (41,602) (11,983) = (53,585)
Assets B 150,184 63,680 18,804 92,689 325,357
Capital expenditure BRRAX - 460 873 = 1,333

Year 2003

—BEZ
Mainland

Taiwan Hong Kong China  Unallocated Total
=N e RE R ROE @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FET FRET FRT
Turnover = 410,339 135,932 37,800 - 584,071
Segments result NEER (7,474) (32,204) (5,249) - (44,927)
Loss from operations mEBR (3,626) (38,108) (5,249) - (46,983)
Assets BE 587,387 128,190 45,738 57,157 818,472
Capital expenditure BEREX 24,378 312 68 4,054 28,812

Annual report 2004 = T T I F F ¥} 9 3
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33. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Turnover by geographical location is determined on the basis
of the destination of shipment of merchandise.

34. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform
current year’s presentation.
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33. 7 EEM (&)
BIWEB S EEEUERNEZ AW
bt T 26 5 =
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